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Purchasing & 

Assistance 

Collaborative for 

Electronic Health 

Records-HOME

Governance & 

Funding

1
Membership 

Program/ Early 

Adopter Program

1 Web-based 

Demonstrations:

Noteworthy & EMD 

Lists (not at websites)

Article from Dr 

Murcko

What is the The 

Arizona Purchasing 

Assistance 

Collaborative for 

Electronic Health 

Records (PACeHR)?

1 Press releases

look mlik AZHeC:

-Technology Partners

-Exec Dir 

1

Contact us home

1

Web based EHR 

Solutions:

EMDs (home)

Noteworthy (home)

PACeHR Board of 

Directors

1

Web based EHR 

Solutions:

EMDs (home)

Noteworthy (home)

1
Link To FAQ  with all 

answers

2 2
Request 

information

2 What are PACeHR 

membership benefits?

Technology Partner 

Selection

2
Early Adopter Form

web based

[PDF]

2
Town Hall:

Noteworthy List

EMD does not have

Who is eligible for 

participation in 

PACeHR? 

3 Schedule a demo

see calendar

1

Technology Partner 

Selection

(located in Tab 2 

About Us)

1
PACeHR Request for 

Informaton (RFI) - 

2/24/09 PDF

3
Readiness Assessment 

[PDF]

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers

3 4
Location and 

Address

2
Web based EHR 

Solutions:

EMDs (home)

Noteworthy (home)

2 PACeHR Request for 

Informaton (RFI) -

Addnl Info-FAQ 

4

PACeHR Event Page

3
Request In Person 

Demo

What functions can I 

expect from the web-

based EHR available 

through PACeHR? 

4

3
Interested in 

membership?

3

PACeHR Request for 

Informaton (RFI) -

Addnl Info-Question 

and Response Form

1

Noteworthy:

http://www.noteworth

yehr.com/request_inf

ormation.shtml

1
Link To FAQ PDF 

with all answers

5

1

Early Adopter Form

4

PACeHR Request for 

Informaton (RFI) -

Addnl Info-Question 

and Clarification 

Responses

4

View Online Demo

What other benefits 

are available through 

PACeHR? 

5

PACeHR Request for 

Informaton 

Amendment 1 -

3/12/09

1

EMD:

http://www.e-

mds.com/about/conta

ct.html

1
Link To FAQ  with all 

answers

6
PACeHR Request for 

Informaton Exhibit F 

Revised Procing 

Schedule

5

Professional Society 

Mtgs

Keeping up with 

CMS, AHCCCS, 

ADHS (health 

department) and all 

the other health plan 

requirements and 

1 AMIA:

https://www.amia.org/

1 Link To FAQ with all 

answers

2
HIMSS:

http://www.himss.org/

asp/eventsHome.asp

Do I directly contract 

with the EHR 

Offeror? 

1
Link To FAQ  with all 

answers
When can I start 

using the EHR 

purchased through 

PACeHR? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers
 How will the 

PACeHR Offeror be 

recommended? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers
 What does the 

monthly PACeHR 

subscription fee 

cover? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers

 How is the PACeHR 

subscription fee 

determined? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers
 What will I need to 

use the EHR 

recommended 

through PACeHR? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers
 What if I only have a 

dial-up Internet 

connection? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers
 Who is responsible 

for system security 

and privacy? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers
 Who will provide 

PACeHR training? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers

 Can old medical 

records be scanned? 

1
Link To FAQ  with all 

answers
 What if I already 

have an EMR? 
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Resources 
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FAQ
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PACeHR HOME EventsPACeHR Membership

2
About Us
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1
Link To FAQ  with all 

answers
 What if I want to opt 

out after initial 

participation? What 

happens if I want to 

switch to another 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers

 What if the EHR 

Offeror goes out of 

business? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers
 How is the "Medical 

Home" concept linked 

to PACeHR? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers
 How is Arizona's e-

prescribing initiative 

(EAZRx) linked to 

PACeHR? 

1
Link To FAQ with all 

answers
 Will this be linked to 

any other incentive 

programs (e.g., 

AzHEC, other 

insurers)? 
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